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Memorandum o 4200

City Hall
7525 West Greenfield Avenue
West Allis, Wisconsin 53214

TO: Board of Public Works - www.cl.wesl-allis.wi.us
miewis@eci.west-allis.wi.us

FROM: Michael Lewis, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
DATE: March 4, 2010
RE: 2011 — 2015 Capital Improvement Paving Program

Attached is our proposed 2011 —2015 Capital Improvement Paving Program. The
Advisory Capital Improvement Committee recommended this program for approval.

This is a planning document. 1t will change based on the needs of the City and available
local and Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) funding.

Highlights of the program is the reconstruction of National Avenue from 85% to 92™
Streets, resurfacing of 76™ Street from Greenfield Ave. north to the City limits,
resurfacing of Greenfield Avenue from STH-100 to 124" St. and resurfacing of
Oklahoma Avenue form 76" St. to STH-100. All four are sponsored by the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation.

Ce: Mayor Dan Devine
Common Council



